
Mike Kuo 

From: 차계영 [cgyloves@hct.co.kr]

Sent: Monday, February 20, 2006 4:52 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: 김근형(HCT)

Subject: Fw: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1

Attachments: TestReport.pdf; LETTER.pdf; ATT.E_manual_.pdf

�

2/21/2006

Dear Sir.  
  
I always thank you for your help. 
Question #1: In the test report, the test procedure is referred per ANSI 
C63.4:2001.  ANSI C63.4:2001 is no longer the current standards used by 
FCC.  The current measurement standard should be ANSI C63.4:2003 per CFR 
47 part 15.31(a)(3).  Please make necessary correction. 
 -> Please kindly check  TestReport.pdf 
 
Question #2: User manual does not contain information required per 
section 15.21 and 15.105(b).  Please provide revised user manual to 
comply this requirement. 
-> Please kindly check ATT.E_manual_.pdf 
 
Question #3: Please provide agency authorization letter.  Please use the 
attached agency authorization letter format for all future TCB 
application. 
-> Please kindly check LETTER.pdf 
  
  
Please contact me if it has a problem.  
  
Thank you & Best regards,  
CHA 
  

 
GYE-YOUNG CHA --- EMC Part 
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Technologies Co., Ltd. 
San 136-1, Ami-ri, Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 
Kyoungki-do, Korea 467-701 
TEL : (82-31)639-8517,8  FAX : (82-31)639-8525 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)  
To: 차계영  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2006 8:42 AM 
Subject: Fw: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 

 
  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
To: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)  
Sent: Saturday, February 18, 2006 8:25 AM 
Subject: RE: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 

 
Hi Sun-Hee : 
  
Please ask your EMC department to update the status. 
  

Best Regards 



Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888 

e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com 
http://www.ccsemc.com  

  
 

From: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT) [mailto:alondra@hct.co.kr]  
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 6:06 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Subject: Re: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 
 
Hello Mike, 
  
Thank you for your coperation. 
  
I forwarded this email to the EMC Part in HCT. 
  
They'll send you reply soon.  
  
Thank you. 
  
            Best Regards, 

Sun- Hee KIM 

----- Original Message -----  
From: Mike Kuo  
To: Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)  
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 10:21 AM 
Subject: RE: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 

 
Hi Sun-Hee : 
  
Attached is the cover letter submitted in AN06T5467.  Please check again. 
  

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
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 5:14 PM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc:  신국선 \(HCT\);  김기수 \(HCT\);  박근호 \(HCT\);  임지영 \(HCT\);  김영관 \(HCT\);  정문진 \(HCT\); 김기수CJ 
Subject: Re: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 
 
Dear Sir, 
  
It seems you've sent an email to the wrong address. 
  
It's not our project. Please check again. 
  
And please inform us the follwing project as soon as possible. 
  
FCC ID: SDJKTFT-UV100 
  
Assessment Number : AN06T5432  
  
Applicant name : KTF Technologies Co., Ltd. 
  
Thank you. 
  
            Best Regards, 

Sun- Hee KIM 

  
----- Original Message ----- 
From: "Mike Kuo" <mike.kuo@ccsemc.com> 
To: "Sun-Hee Kim(HCT)" <alondra@hct.co.kr> 
Cc: "??? ₩(HCT₩)" <kisookim@hct.co.kr> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2006 4:14 AM 
Subject: FW: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: AN06T5467, Notice#1 
 

 
Hi Sun-Hee : 
 
I have not yet received the replies to my questions 
 
Best Regards 
 
Mike Kuo  
Compliance Certification Services  
561F Monterey Road  
Morgan Hill CA 95037  
Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105  
Fax: (408)463-0888 
 
e-mail:mike.kuo@ccsemc.com 
http://www.ccsemc.com  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mike Kuo  
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2006 2:51 PM 
To: ??? ₩(HCT₩) 
Subject: FW: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: SSNUBJG, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T5467, Notice#1 
 
  
 

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
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, 
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should 
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence 
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the 
sender. 
 
================================================================= 
  
Ms. Sun-hee Kim    
  
Product Compliance Division 
Hyundai Calibration & Certification Co.,Ltd (HCT) 
San 136-1, Ami-ri , Bubal-eup, Icheon-si, 
Kyounki- do, Korea (467-701) 
  
Tel. : (82-31)639-8565/ 8518  
Fax.: (82-31)639-8535 
H.P.: 011-9558-9875 
  
E-mail : alondra@hct.co.kr 
http :// www.hct.co.kr 
  
================================================================= 

�
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